From: Martha Choe -

To: John Savich
Date: Tue, May 2, 2000 10:39 PM
Subjsct: Re: Runway

John - thanks. | have talked to joe and left 8 voice mail message and e-mail to tom with no response.i will
follow up to try to get a response from tom. | have set up a meeting with gov and port, awb and unions,
tentatively set for may 18 at 2pm to try to move this along.

martha .

>>> John Savich 05/02/00 04:05PM >>>
Martha,

Martha,

Have you heard anything new from the port or DOE? It seems to me that there should be a mtg of the
minds abt major milestones (& a commitment to them) between Tom F & Gina Marie. Otherwise, the
current deadlines may not mean toc much. Another option would be for you to talk to Tom,

Right now, I'm monitoring periodically but not trying to make anything in particular happen. What are
your thoughts?

John
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